1670 BROADWAY, SUITE 3033

CABOT PETROLEUM CORPORATION DENVER, COLORADO 80202
303 861-3033

December 11, 1984

Mr. James Reed McCrory
P. 0. Box 25764
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125

RE: Request For Waiver
Salt Water Disposal Well
Section 35-T13S-R37E
Lea County, New Mexico
NM-J0-4 & NM-JO-10

Dear Mr. McCrory:

Cabot will be making application to the New Mexico Conservation
Commission to dispose of salt water produced from the King Field into the
abandoned Cabot Carbon Company Reed #3 Jlocated in the SE/4 of Section
35-T13S-R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. Cabot plans to inject the salt water
through plastic line tubing and a plastic lined packer into the San Andres and
Glorietta formations found at depths between 4583' and 6730'.

Please signify your approval in the space provided below and return a
copy of this Waiver to Cabot in the self-addressed stamped envelope.

Very truly yours,

CABOT PETROLEUM CORPORATION
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